
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 12,2007 

d and Interested Persons 

Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

- Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for d 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: sign - tion as 
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company study 
areas located entirely in Alltel's licensed area. 

The attached e-mail dated June 29, 2007, from Denise Collins, SE Regional Manager of 
State Affairs, Alltel Communications, Inc., was sent to Commissioners and subsequently placed 
on the record of Docket No. 060582-TP. Any party who desires to respond to this 
communication may send a response to the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. 

cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel 



----- Original Message----- 
From: Denise.Collins@alltel.com [mailto:Denise.Collins@alltel.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 2:23 PM 
To: katrinamcmurrian@psc.state.fl.us; Office of the Chairman; Matthew 
Carter; Nathan A. Skop; nargenzia@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Alltel's Request 

FYI.. . . . . 

<<Dawn Lake Letter.pdf>> 

Denise Collins 
SE Regional Manager of State Affairs 
Alltel Communications, Inc. 
1410 Market Street, Ste A 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 
850-556-9400 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
The information contained in this message, including attachments, may 
contain privileged or confidential information that is intended to be 
delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this 
message to the intended recipient, Alltel requests that you immediately 
notify the sender and asks that you do not read the message or its 
attachments, and that you delete them without copying or sending them 
to anyone else. 



June 28,2007 

Chairman Kevin Martin 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12" Street SW Room; 8 B201 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Docket NumbeM5-337 

Dear Chairman Martin: 

I understand that the FCC is considering placing a cap on the USF for wireless camers. 
Before this matter comes to a vote, 1 have a pe6onal story I would like to share with 
YOU. 

About two years ago, my 12-year-old son, Stirling, was explon'ng the area around our 
home in Greensboro, Florida with his 13-year-old cousin, Alex. They had gone picking 
bluebemes, and were thinking about golng fishing, when they r;arne to a stand of trees 
they wanted to explore. As Alex stepped into the bushes around the trees, he disturbed 
a large eastern diamonrlbnck rattlesnake, which bit him twi@ on the leg. 

I have since been told that these snakes have the  most dangerous venom in the United 
States. A5 Alex's body went numb and ha began to slur his words, my son Stirling used 
his cousin's Alltel phone to call 91 I. They were able to get back to the house, where an 
ambulance met them. Alex was taken to Tallahassee Memorial Hospital, where it took a 
record 160 vials of antivenin to stop the poison, My nephew's life was saved. 

I thank God for my son's quick adiuns that day, but I also recognize that without Alltcl 
wireless service, the help Alex needed may not have arrived in time. My own Verizon 
phone worked only fitfully in the remote area where we live. I have since switched to 
Alttef, knowing now that reliable wireless service is a necessary safety measure, not just 
a convenience. 

I hope you recognize as well as I do how lucky our family was that day. With the help of 
funds from the USF, Allfnl and other carriers provide service that can mean the 
difference between life and death. I fear that a cap on those funds could put other 
families in rural parts af the country at risk. Please don't force them to rely only on luck. 

Sincerely, 

Dawn Lake 

CG; Commissioner Michael J. Copps 
Commissioner Jonathan S, Addstein 
Cmmissioner Deborah Taylor Tate 
Commissioner Robert M. McDowell 


